June 13, 2007

MR. AVELINO A. CABERTE
CLGOO

DILG Bayawan City Office
6221 Oriental Negros

Dear Mr. Caberte:

This has reference to your letter dated May 28, 2007, on the concern of the
barangay chief executives of Bayawan City of their respective sangguniang kabataan
which are no longer functional and viable due to massive depletion and reduction of the
officers and members thereof.

Please be advised that in accordance with Section 4(d), Article XVI of the
Katipunan ng Kabataan and Sanguniang Kabataan Constitution and By-Laws, the
President of the Panglungsod/Pambayang Pederasyon ng mga Sangguniang Kabataan, in
the absence of a regular elected Chairperson and kagawads, should submit a list of at
least three (3) nominees for every position vacant to the President of the Panlalawigang
Pederasyon ng mg Sangguniang Kabataan who should act on the list within ten (10) days
from receipt thereof.

As regards the report that all SK Chairpersons continue to enjoy and avail of their
benefits and monthly honoraria, please be reminded that the payment of honorarium is
based on actual services rendered. The barangay officials should be apprised of this fact.

Truly yours,

PEDRO A. NOVAL, JR.
Regional Director
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